



## Jared C. Wastler

163 Colorado Avenue  
Littlestown, PA 17340  
(717) 359-0856

Twitter: @jcwastler  
Blog: jaredwastler.blogspot.com  
Website: jaredwastler.com

### Leadership Experiences

#### **Member, State Principals Conference Planning Team**

***September 2013 – Present***

Collaborated with colleagues to develop, organize, and plan the 2014 Maryland Principals Conference.

#### **Founder, Digital Collaboration Project**

***July 2013 – Present***

Developed, organized, and collaborated to create the Digital Collaboration Project, an online community of professional networks that connect educators.

#### **Volunteer Leadership Committee, ISTE SIGAdmin**

***June 2013 – Present***

Collaborated with other members of the committee and Executive Board to design and facilitate professional development for members of the SIGAdmin group of ISTE.

#### **Member, Assistant Principal Conference Planning Team**

***June 2013 – Present***

Collaborated with colleagues to develop, organize, and plan the 2013 Maryland Assistant Principals Conference.

#### **Founder/Moderator, #MDEdchat**

***February 2013 – Present***

Founded, organized, moderated, and recorded weekly professional conversation amongst educators on Twitter regarding educational issues, particularly those facing Maryland educational stakeholders.

#### **Assistant Principal, Liberty High School**

***July 2011 – Present***

Served at the designation of the Principal to facilitate and oversee aspects of the school and its educational programs including professional learning, educational technology, and creation of a new vision statement and core learning outcomes.

#### **Advanced Placement Committee, Carroll County**

***August 2009 - June 2011***

Collaborated with other school representatives to coordinate, evaluate, and promote the Advanced Placement program within the Carroll County Public School system.

#### **School Improvement Team Chair, Winters Mill HS**

***June 2007 – June 2011***

Organized and facilitated SIT meetings, provided staff development on the School Improvement Plan, rewrote the School Improvement Plan, and organized, implemented, and assessed data regarding vision revision and mock Advanced Placement testing.

#### **Debate Team Coach, Winters Mill HS**

***April 2007 – June 2011***

Organized and facilitated the formation and implementation of a speech and debate program at Winters Mill High School. Trained diverse student groups to compete at local and national levels.

## **Employment History**

### **Assistant Principal, Liberty High School**

***July 2011 – Present***

Collaborated with staff, parents, community, and Administrative Team to develop, promote, and design meaningful, engaging, and authentic learning opportunities and innovative educational programs.

Responsibilities: Professional Learning; Educational Technology; Departmental Liaison; Teacher/Staff Observation and Evaluation; Special Education; 504 Coordination; Transportation; Master Schedule Development; Advanced Placement Program; Discipline/Attendance

Teams: Creativity and Innovation PLC; Educational Technology PLC; Attendance Team; School Improvement Team; Testing and Assessment (Special Education); Instructional Leadership Team

### **Social Studies Teacher, Winters Mill High School**

***August 2004 – June 2011***

Developed, implemented, and reflected on instructional delivery for students Grades 9-12.

Courses: United States History; AP Macroeconomics; Government; Issues in American Society; Political Science; Freshman Seminar

Activities: Debate Team (Coach); Model UN (Advisor); Class of 2008 (Advisor); Advanced Placement Cohort (Facilitator); School Improvement Team (Chair)

## **Professional Memberships**

National Association of Secondary School Principals (NASSP)

Maryland Association of Secondary School Principals (MASSP)

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE)

Maryland Society for Educational Technology (MSET)

ASCD

## **Certifications**

### **Advanced Professional Certificate**

***June 2010 – June 2015***

Certification Areas: Administrator I/II; Social Studies 7-12

Ancillary: Reading; Special Education

## **Education**

### **Masters in Educational Administration, McDaniel College**

***2009***

Completed the Master of Science program with a 4.0 GPA

Administrative Internship Completed April 2010

### **Bachelor of Arts, University of Maryland – College Park**

***2003***

Bachelor of Arts in Government and Politics (focus in International Relations)

Minors - Economics and United States History.

## Learning Experiences

### Conferences

Maryland Principals Conference, Ocean City, Maryland	March 2014
NASSP Ignite14 Annual Conference, Dallas, Texas	February 2014
Maryland Assistant Principals Conference, Linthicum, Maryland	October 2013
EdScape Conference, New Milford, New Jersey	October 2013
ISTE Annual Conference, San Antonio, Texas	June 2013
Common Ground Conference, Baltimore, Maryland	April 2013
EdCamp MetroDC, Bethesda, Maryland	March 2013
NASSP Ignite13 Annual Conference, Washington, DC	February 2013
EdCamp Leadership, New Jersey	July 2013
Advanced Placement Annual Conference, Washington, DC	July 2010
National Council for the Social Studies, Washington, DC	December 2006
High School Reinvention Symposium, Washington, DC	December 2005

### MOOCs Completed (Free Online Graduate Courses)

E-Learning and Digital Cultures: Edinburgh University	Winter 2013
Constitutional Law: Princeton University	Winter 2013
Organizational Analysis: Stanford University	Fall 2013
Creativity, Innovation, and Change: Penn State University	Fall 2013
Digital Learning Transitions: NC State University	Fall 2013
Virtual Instruction: University of California – Irvine	Fall 2013
Model Thinking: University of Michigan	Spring 2013

### Other Learning Experiences

Digital Learning Transitions with Eric Sheninger	January 2014
Middle States Accreditation Chair Training	June 2012
Middle States Accreditation Visits	
<i>Fox Chapel High School (Music Education Credential)</i>	2012
<i>Pocono Mountain High School</i>	2011
<i>Pine-Richland High School</i>	2011
<i>Kennard-Dale High School</i>	2009
Aspiring Leader Cohort: Carroll County Public Schools	
<i>Advanced Placement Cohort Creation and Facilitation</i>	2011
<i>Mathematical Modeling of HSAs and Formative Assessment</i>	2009

### Awards

<b>Maryland Assistant Principal of the Year</b>	<b>2014</b>
MASSP/VIRCO	
<b>Outstanding Technology Leader in Education, <i>Finalist</i></b>	<b>2013</b>
Maryland Society for Instructional Technology	

## **Publications**

### **"Forget Faculty Meetings: Focus on Professional Learning"**

**March 2014**

*Principal Leadership, Volume 14, No. 7 (National Association of Secondary School Principals)*

## **Presentations**

### **The Case for Connected Education (Featured Speaker)**

**2014**

Maryland Society for Education Technology Common Ground Conference

### **Fostering Creativity and Innovation Through Makerspaces**

**2014**

Maryland Society for Education Technology Common Ground Conference

### **New Models for Professional Learning**

**2014**

Maryland State Principals Conference

### **The Case for Connected Education**

**2014**

Maryland State Principals Conference

### **Tweetorial (Digital Learning Showcase)**

**2014**

National Association of Secondary School Principals Annual Conference

### **Social Media Bootcamp**

**2013**

Maryland Assistant Principals Conference

### **Fostering Innovation Through Professional Development**

**2013**

EdScape Conference

### **Navigating the Transition to Common Core**

**2013**

International Society for Technology in Education Annual Conference

### **Leveraging Web 2.0 (Poster Session)**

**2013**

Maryland Society for Education Technology Common Ground Conference

### **Innovative Professional Development**

**2013**

EdCamp MetroDC

### **Tweetorial (Learning Lab Session)**

**2013**

National Association of Secondary School Principals Annual Conference

### **Facilitating the Transition to Common Core**

**2013**

EdCamp Leadership

### **Creative Assessment for the Common Classroom**

**2006**

National Council for the Social Studies Annual Conference